
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Barbara Ockel
To: Docs, SF (LIB); Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
Subject: Re: Public Board Meeting Announcement for Bayview Opera House 6/23/201
Date: Thursday, May 20, 2021 11:04:18 PM

 

Hello again,

I am so sorry, but my message contained two dates. The meeting will be on the 23rd, NOT the
24th of June:

I would like to give official notice that the Bayview Opera House Board of Directors
will hold a public board meeting via ZOOM on 6/23/20 6-7:30PM. This meeting will be
held virtually on Zoom.

Topic: Bayview Opera House's Public Board Meeting
Time: Jun 23, 2021 06:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89234022016

Meeting ID: 892 3402 2016

Dial by your location
        +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)

Sign-in will be required.

Barbara

Barbara Ockel
Executive Director

BAYVIEW OPERA HOUSE
4705 3rd St, San Francisco, CA 94124
www.bvoh.org | Facebook
Tel: 415.824.0386 | Cell: 415.640.6626  

On May 20, 2021, at 10:12 PM, Barbara Ockel <barbara@bvoh.org> wrote:

Hello,

I would like to give official notice that the Bayview Opera House Board of
Directors will hold a public board meeting via ZOOM on 6/24/20 6-7:30PM.
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This meeting will be held virtually on Zoom.

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
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